

**WETHERINGSETT CUM BROCKFORD PARISH COUNCIL**

**All Parish Councillors are requested to attend a meeting of the Council to be held on Monday 8 January 2018, 7.30pm at The Village Hall. The meeting will be open to the public and parishioners may take part in the meeting at item 7.**

**A G E N D A**

- 1. Apologies for Absence**
- 2. Declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda**
- 3. Town Lane Haulage site – update report from Parishioners, County and District Councillors and actions from public meeting 13 October**
- 4. To receive the following reports:**
  - Police – available online at <http://.suffolk.police.uk>**
  - County Councillor**
  - District Councillor**
  - Footpaths**
- 5. To approve Minutes of the Meeting held 4 December 2017**
- 6. Matters arising from the Minutes for report**
- 7. MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC**
- 8. To consider Planning Applications for recommendation to MSDC**
  1. DC/17/06193 : Rookyards, The Street – erection of 2 dwellings and garage sharing existing vehicular access
  2. DC/17/05892 : The Old Forge, Church Street – rebuild brick chimney, replacement external door, removal of c20 brick fire surround and installation of 2 extractor fans
  3. Any received since publication of Agenda
- 9. To receive Planning Decisions from MSDC**
  1. DC/17/05172 : Land west of Old Station View, Hall Lane – erection of dwelling and 3 bay garage with improved access.
  2. DC/17/05635 : The Old Forge, Church Street – removal of 2 pine trees, reduction of 1 lime tree to approx. 4 metres and pruning 8 fruit trees. No objection from MSDC
- 10. Planning Correspondence and street naming**
- 11. To consider presentation on a proposed Parish Plan for Wetheringsett**
- 12. Village Hall Report**
- 13. Proposed New Village Hall report**
- 14. VAS speed awareness report**
- 15. To consider Grasscutting 2018 – Cemetery and Play Area**
- 16. Play Area report**
- 17. To consider a Village Spring Clean/Litter Pick**
- 18. Finance**
  1. To consider s.137 donations
  2. Accounts for Payment
  3. Finance report including consideration and to agree Parish Precept 2018/19
  4. To consider a contribution to Town Lane legal fees fund
  5. To consider items raised in internal audit report 2016/17 including Data Protection Policy
- 20. Clerk's report/correspondence**
- 21. To consider Twitter items**
- 22. Chairman's Urgent Business**
- 23. Any other business for information exchange/agenda requests**
- 24. Date of next meeting – Monday 5 February 2018, 7.30pm at the Village Hall**

.....  
Clerk

3 January 2018